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✔

Contract for Assessing Services

See attached. Staff is requesting City Council approval of a 1-year assessing services contract with Oakland
County for July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 in the amount of $212,776. A Budget Amendment will be required in
fiscal year 2023 in the amount of $8,755.

✔

General
101-257-818-0000

204021
212776

Budget Amendment in the amount of $8,755 for fiscal year 2022-2023 budget is requested.

Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 06/01/2022

Melissa R. Marsh, City Manager 06/02/22

1-D



 CITY OF MADISON HEIGHTS  
300 WEST 13 MILE ROAD, MADISON HEIGHTS, MI 48071 

 
FINANCE/TREASURER DEPARTMENT 

Linda A. Kunath,  (248) 837-2639 
Finance Director/Treasurer LindaKunath@Madison-Heights.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
DATE: June 1, 2022 
  

TO: Melissa Marsh, City Manager 
  

FROM: Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 
  

SUBJECT: Contract for Assessing Services 
  

 
Since July, 2011, the City of Madison Heights has contracted with Oakland County Equalization 
to provide assessing services. The current 3-year agreement expires June 30, 2022 and 
Oakland County Equalization is proposing a renewal contract for a 1-year term. 
 
Attached for your review and request for Council approval is the proposed July 1, 2022 to June 
30, 2023 contract with Oakland County Equalization Department to continue providing these 
services. This proposed renewal is essentially the same as the current contract except for a 4% 
per parcel increase. Kyle Jen, Oakland County Director of Management and Budget, stated the 
County provides assessing services to 32 communities and is proposing a 4% cost per parcel 
increase to all entities. 
 
The cost per parcel to the City of Madison Heights will increase as follows: 
 
Contract Year Real Property Rate Personal Property Rate 
2021-2022 (current) $15.76 $13.19 
2022-2023 $16.39 $13.72 
 
The fiscal year 2022-2023 budget was approved in the amount of $204,021, the anticipated cost 
of this proposal totals $212,776. A Budget Amendment of $8,755 is being requested for the next 
fiscal year budget. 
 
City staff is recommending that Council approve this proposed assessing services contract with 
Oakland County, from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, and authorize the Mayor and City 
Clerk to sign on behalf of the City. 
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